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was-sentenrced to die In the San Quentm gas chambnr But
he was spared when the state Supreme Court § own
the death penalty in 1972 as unconstitutional. ;

" Capital pumshment subsequently was restored as a re-
sult of an fitiative approved by volers, but it was not re-
troactive for those affected by the court decision.

The parole date for Sirhan, said Philip D. Guthrie of the
state Department of Corrections, is firm "in the absence of
any serioug behavior problems . . . He'll-be reviewed ey-
ery-two years, but that's just a progress review, not de-

signed to fiddle with the date."

* If he is set free on schedule, he will have spent 16 years
and nine months behind bars for the first-degree murder
of Kennedy and five counts of assault with 2 deadly
weapon.

Osténsibly, the Adult- Authority could have kept erhan
inacell mde;emmately—-for life—but a new Brown Ad-
ministration policy is to set specific parole dates for as
many state prison inmates as possible. .

‘Hig term was taken from a "suggested median range"
for his orfense : ;

“Hes at the top of. the rarge fox' most inmates,” saxd
Suthrie. *The Aduit Authority didn't choose to deny him
or go beyond the range because they figured the guy had
been well-behaved and it would be difficult to say that
hecause of whe he killed he was going to do more time." .

Guthrie said inmates convicted of fxr:t-degree murder
"have bean going out, ont the average, in about 11 years.".

.. Lagally, they couk' he paroled after servmg as httle ag
sevenyears.

Procunier, in a telephone interview with The Tlmes,~
said he called Hoover ‘Vednesday morning "to congratu-

late him for being gutty .

"T'm proud as hell that he didn't search for some bogUS
reason to deny him (Sirhan) or refer it to someone else. It
would have bﬂen 'elmple to rationalize, Lo do the pop.;lar
thing and avoid the issue." ‘

The Adult Authority chairman a.sc said, "People have K

been saying we have political prisoners. This should preve
we don't bave any political prisoners.” Ny
* - Nevertheless, it.is probable that the action on the 3i-
year-old: Sirhan wili put a severe strain on the new sen-
tencing guidelines, which were. developed by Proeumst
and approved by Gov, Brown.. -

From those elose to the S:rhan c-_sw', react:on was swxft
and vehement, e L e

State Treasurer Jesse gnruh who was Wwith Kermedy in
the Ambassador in Los :‘\rge,es when ihe senator was
shot, described the parole decision as "the height, of asin-
mxty“ ard called on Brovin Lo fuc hrmver, Cuevedo and
Letret],

”v'\'nen we' allow mz'dmen Lo take the lives-of our -mp .

elecied and privaic officials . . . and then sy there is no
difference, then there is =omcthmﬂ wrong," Unruh said.

Tr omcahy. it was Unruh who pmtectcd Sirhan from an
angry crowd after the shooting and rode_ in the car with
him when he was taken away by police. The date was
June 5, 1968. Kennedy had just claimed victory in Cahfor-
nia's Democralic presidential primary.

Ux.m‘v said at ihat time he wanted to wnve off 2 repcar.
of the "Jack Ruby tncident® in which Lee Horvey Oswald
was kilied atfter ihe assassination of x’re ndegt_ ,Bu.b‘
;‘\‘m:a%vﬂhe senator's brother. .. .-
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h said Wednesday the Adult “Authority decision
was "an open invitation® to an assassination affempf on
the third Kennedy brother, Sen. Edward M. Kennedy. -

- George Stitzel of Los Angeles, one of the jurors at Sir-
han's |tnal worried that "if he gets out, he could do’it
ag.xm o

LOa Angcles Coumy Dist. Atty. Joseph P. Busch said he
had no quarrel with the new Adult A.uthonty parole poli-

. €Y, per 58, but he added:

"1 think the, assassination of a political figure should be
an absolute consideration in giving more punishment to
the mdlvxdual and 1 don‘t thmk he should ever be paroled

i “We have to zemember that bul for the ohange in the
law regarding the death penalty, this man would have

been executed . . . I can't belisve they can tell us that as-:
_sas.:.matmn is only worth 18 years.in prison.”

Under the hard-line policy of the Reagan administration,
sources said, it is.unlikely that Sivhan ever would have
‘gotien'a parole date. "He would nol have been. told how
long he was going io do," said Gu'.nrle, an assistant dn'ec-

tor of the Department of Cory
- Brown Tefused-comment on { % d"em\mn "] don't think it

is proper-for me to comment on activities of the Adult Au-

thority," he said. "They have to exercise their judgment.:

He came-up and they gave him that sentence. It's not
,right for the governor to second-guess the sentence." '

Interestingly, both Hoover, 46, and Quevedo, 54, were
appointed to the Adult Authority by former Gov. Ronald
Reagan after long law-enforcement careers, Hoover as'a
prison correctional officer and Quevedo as a San Bernardi-
no pohceman Both men are Republicans: Hoovcr was’ ap-

. peinted in 1969, Quevedo in 1973.

“Their parole announcement followed by five months the
filing of a petition with the state Supreme Court by Sir:
han's aitorney, Godirey Isaac of Beverly Hills, fo reopen
the assassination investigation b(.rauae of & "second gun™

ﬂ (110 A
sade contended that a seccnd gun was fired by & Hotel

security guard and one of the bul‘eus from it may have
been uhe fatal cve that struck Kennedy. But the cour
turned down the petition.

"The shooting of Kennedy, recorded on televmon fiim
and by stiil cameras, occtured in a pantry just off the Am-
bassador‘s rnain hallroom floor where moments earlier he
had thanked the crowd for the California nomination.

- Kennedy, swrroumded by aides and well-wishers, watked '
‘through a set, of swinging doots into the pantry filled with

hotel worknrs and was standing .next to a dishwasher
when a reported eight shots were fired. He died in a hos-

pxtcl 25 heurs Jater, -
+ Isaac fold United. Press xrh.rranondl Wednesday he

talked with Sirhan after the Adult gmthomty hearing and
Sirhan indicated he would fear for his life if he is freed.
. Sirhan. was meved by ‘car early Wednesday morping

- from San Quentin 1o Soledad & {dff‘ .Fnson -in Uonternv

Cowt} where he wﬂ! be hou~ gdin a protc ctive custody?
Ro> -—nw-lM

ok, . q..-c----bw-tl *
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_"He's been held for six years in ahout the tightest secur-
ity we've got," Guthrie said, "first on Death Row Tn 3 §5%-
cial caged-off area and then the adjustment center (maxi-
mum security hloc). : -
"It was difficult, if not impossible, for-him to establish
" any relationship with other inmates, and it wag having
sorne deteriorating effect on him." _ :

At Soledad, he will be in a self-contained unit with

about 130 other inmales, - S .
"These -gre guys who in themselves are not behavior
problems but require some kixid of protection from othér
prisoners," said Guthrie, "Within that unit, he will have a
" littlemore chance to mingle with other inmates. a.little

more chance for exercise, a little more freedom.™. . -«

=
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Peportation
Of Sirhan Said
Being Planned

'GULFPORT, Miss. (UPI)
A Mississippi Gulf Coast o
ewspaper reports that the = * ° °
mmigration and
aturalization Service will
pove to deport Sirhan
ithan whén the convicted -
Bssassin of Sen. Robert Ken-
edy is freed on parole more .
han a decade from now. : . ST

The South Mississippi Sun,
in an article by reporter Bill
Henson -today, quoted of-
ficials of the INS in New
DOrleans as saying deporta-
tion proceedings are’
antomatic in cases involv-
ing resident aliens convicted - . .
f crimes of moral tur- i R C e
-pitude. . ST T A S T

Sirhan, however, who will
eligible for parole Feb.23,

1986, -plans to fight depor.

ation, according to the new-

paper report )
Sirhan's attorney, ~ - .
Godfrey Isaac, told the new-

spaper in a telephone infer-

view from California that

~

irhan wants to remain in

is no question he will fight.

Hhe proceedings. He said an

alien may appeal {o the INS .

for a new trial if he Joesnot | - - . ) .
gree fo leave the country, ’

Sirhan, a nalive of what is

ow Jordan, ovlgmally was
sentenced to die in the gas
thamber for the murder of
Kennedj in & Los Angeles
hotel in 1968. The dealh sen- | .. .
tence was commuted after - - . o -
the California Supreme ' .. R I
‘Court struck dewn the : : e

tate's capital p; nisi t ’ C e
l.i_m._e ipishmegt :
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man, the demand is heard that his killer must suf-
fer extraordinary punishment.

Sirhan Sirhan will, but not to a degree that will
ratisfly those who are exceriating the - California

Feb. 5, 1986. If he is freed then, Sirhan will have

fonger than the average sentence for-his offenses.

But critics of the decision to release him in 11
more years demand still more. They contend that
nothing short ‘of life imprisonment, without possi-
bility of parole, is the appropriate punishment now
that it is legally impossible to execute Sirhan. .
_The effect of a 1972 decision by the California Su-
preme Court, declanng capital punishment to be
unconstitutional, and another that same year by
the U.S. Supreme Court, limiting its application,
was to grant permanent commutation of their
death penalties tq Sirhan and to all other occupants
Df San Quentin's Death Row.

" ’An initiative later that year restoring the death
pénalty in California did not apply 1etroact1vely to
those already unnder sentence of death.

The Adult Authorlty is under attack on two
grounds: !
—That to parole Sirhan would 'be an incitement
to further assassinations.

—That if it was the intent of the original “trial
coult that Sirhan should go to the gas chamber, it
is ‘binding on the Adult Authority to impose the
next-harshest sentence within it§ powers and keep
h1m behind bars the rest of his life. Lo _.;_ X

.- We do not agree with either point. :
- There is no evidence whatever that the severlty

wolitical motives..Most of them, and certainly these
who kill at close quarters, expect to die for their
crimes. But even those whose guns are for hire
would find Sirhan's 16 years and.9. months more
Lhan sufficient deterrence. . -

- Nor do we agree that the Adult Author 1ty should
apply a separate standard of judgment to Sirhan.
The court decisions put him in the same category

" Those who are attackmg the Adult Authonty—
and even demanding that Gov. Brown fire the two
mewmbers responsible for the decision—are raging
AfTNsTthe wrong arm of government, |  eememen

u\dult Authority for granting him a parole date of

tpent” 16 years and 9 months behind bars, which is ~

of- punishment, would deter an-assassin who Kkills for -

With all others on Death Row, and the parole au- ~
tharity had no choice but to accept his status. iy Ao

ot _.0&/
>
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- - In_the absence of a statute fixing a definite and -

harsher sentence for political assassinatiom—tire
Adult Authority was bound, in light of Sirhan's ex-
gmplary prison record and his positive response to a
series of psychiatric evaluations, to treat him as it
would all other murderers who become eligible for
parole, To demand otherwise is to expect the parole

oard to fill'a statutory vacuum by exercising a
legislative power that it does not, and should not,
have. . o

It is not the parolé board's responsibility to estab-
lish in law, by case precedent, a code in which one
first-degree murder is a more heinous-crime than
another—and that the murder of a political leader
is the'most heinous of all. That responsibility rests
with the Legislature. -

The state routinely paroles anonymous killers of
anonymous victims, and there is no public outery.
But.many now contend that Sirhan has no right to
equal treatment under the law. They insist that his

- bullets struck down more than a man—that they

also struck down the good he might have done had
he won the Presidency in 1968 or later.- . .

." That contention leads to an inpenetrable maze of"
judgments that would require not only omniscience
but also presgience. To accept it, one must also ac-
cept that one life has more importance than anoth-
er, and that the punishment for taking life must re-
flect its impact on society. TR

" Thus, it becomes a more serious crime to kill a

- father of five than a father of one. The murder of a
scientist researching a cure for cancer would com
mand.a severer penalty than the murder of anotherf
whose field is the mores of an ancient society. ,

But even if one were.to accept the proposition
that the assassination of a candidate for President it
an unforgivable offense, striking at the very right
of a nation to select its leaders, it must follow that
the murder of a candidate for a city council or a
school hoard has no comparable impact on society"
and thus should not deserve so grave a punishment.

. :Much of present law does distinguish between the
seriousness of crimes in the same category. The
. punishment is greater for stealing $5,000 than for
stealing $5. The driver who'exceeds the speed limit
by 50 m.p.h. pays a heavier fine or serves more
days in jail than another who exceeds it by only &

m-p! .- “h . R .. -n—-———_a

Faat s,
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But neither California nor federal law draws such
distinctions in the case of Sirhan's crimes, To €x-
pect the Adult Authority to _suspend its own
criteria and precedents in considering Sirhan's ap-
plication for parole is to ask it to suspend the prm-
c1p1e of equality before the law.

| Until the Legislature or Congress is willing to de-
fme by statute the penalty for political assassina-
tion, it is unreasonable to ask a parole board to do it
for them through the exercise of its discretion.

"To assert that is not to minimize the insane horror
of what Sirhan did. But not to assert it is to accept
a dimunition of the constitutional guarantee of
equal justice that would, in time, inflict greater

agony and stress on society than the-murder of one

-man, whatever his qualities or station.
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[Frir uh Caﬂa Sirban a_Traiter=— | ...

_'._LE'E S

BY JESSE M. Ugl H

n the California Aduit Authority granting
irhan Sirhan a parole date of Feb. 23, 1986. -

- FFirst of all, the will of the leﬂxslatxve branch

government, in the Sirhan ¢ case, was frus-
rated by a court intervention declaring the
geath penalt} unconstitutional. Sirhan, there-
fore, became the beneficiary and the peoplé
the victims of this interbranch struggle of
govemment The Times séems not to have
Eonsndered this at all. \
.Second, if the legislative branch of govern-
;nent must make every distinction.for the ex-
gcutive branch of government, then why
fave nine members of the Adult Authonty,
paxd at $31,000 annually and all their expen-
give staff? Since we now have abolished t‘1e
indeterminafe sentence, why not have thej
Tegislature dictate the exact terms of every
sentence with no’ exceptions? Clearly, this ig

- not what we should do; but.it seems to bej
. ‘what The Times' editorial suggests.. Can w

- not trust the executive and judicial branches'
R Xnexercxse any respousible distinction? - - t

Inuls editorial, The Times did not state

) whether it believes that political assassination;

if a more heinous crime than most other

. types of murder ahd should therefore be dealt.

» the release of James Earl Ray and Arthun

with more strongly. Toes The Times advocate

* Bremmer? - - - ¥

%A news gecount in your paper quoted a péa

. role authority as saying Sirhan "seemed, stagd
. gered a} the long amount of time he-has yet
T sewe"-—-cledrly Aindicating that a lo'xg sen-

tence was, in his mind, a déterrent. - .*
< The editorial did not deal at all w1th thﬁ
fact that & man .whom Gov. Brown hag now'

-~ hired, Allard Lowenstein, asserts the Robert
- F, Kennedy assassination was & conspiracy ins

yolving other p?o'\le By hiving Lowenstein;
the governor has given the charge a credxbxh~
ty it did not formerly have.

:Let us assume Lowenstein's assertxon may
have some validity (something I-do not ba-
Jéve, incidentally). Let us assume Sirhan wag
itb be paid $3 million for his actions after ved
jease from prison. That works out 0 abaui;
160,000 2 year based on his sentence as now.
{ablished by the Adult Authority. Not a Lad
alary for someone who wiil be in his mid-40s;
When we release him on a defenseless society.
C\When the Adult_Antharity_acnoumced &

firm refease date for Sithan, I suppose I was,

! iess ‘disturbed by the action than by the ins
% leensitive, callous and near-crimival . wa n-
' RCR T Was dones tiraed.and explaiffd.”
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“'The three-member panel said its acti
stémmed Trom the need "o treat him (Sirhan)
just like anyone else." : :

.. Government officials who have the kind of

power as that exerted by the Adult Authority |

and who show such insensitive ignorance of : -t .

out system of government should be disquali- ' - : ;e

fied from holding sensitive offices. ° ’ i

- Sirhan did not commit "just another mur- J

. - ‘dér." The record clearly indicates he planned !

- and carried out a political assessination. The : . L

) .22-caliber bullets which he fired into Robert ke
H

F. Kennedy did far more than kill Rose Ken- B
hedy's third son; they wiped out the votes of .

RIS -

b

b iéfsé M. Usiruh is the state treasure.

1.4 million Californians cast just hours before. e ' .
Those shots also destroyed the hopes of niil- . . ]
, lions (of ‘other Americans, let alone of’ othér . L
PN peoples around the world. ~ :* L -v v e ' . :
- =", !“The act was treason-~and its perpétrator : A -
shouid be treated as & traitor as well ag a - ' '
murderer: - A D 3
+* My outrage was. hardly: assuaged by a ie< : - L ’ ) .
mark by Raymond K. Procunier, the gover. .o : .
nor's nominee for chairman of the Adult Au- ' ) .
thority. He was quoted as saying that the au- ) Lo, C ‘
‘thority's action was "guity." Why not then ' X 2
L congratulate Sirhan. himself on being "gutty" e L ] : %
o « . ' .. Hor having fired 10 shots into a defenseless . T e
N g . QI'OWd? Lot ,-?-jr'. ol ' TR oo -
Do £ If Procunier was quoted accurately, I will - .
' _ : . ‘4sk’ Gov. Brown to witlidraw his nomination L ' Y
- } £ o be permanent chiéf of the Adult Authority. o ST B
S me T - ailing that, Pwill personally ask everyinends A Ce
Cea st TN * Jer of the California Senale to' vote against e e

Pet iR o
. S W

W oD his confirmation, .. . .7t , . .
N MRS .- (¢t is still not too late for the Adulf Authori .
- ity: to get another date for Sirhan's release<w : .

s LA i2050,~for -instance—to make sure he ngver ’ ST e
| oA idgain walks our streets or stalks our leaders; LT
T Ty « * The authority woujd have to hold hearings AN T,
. i and - ‘presenl apprépriste -reasons. for <itg - L : t
change ‘of daie, but I believe that could ¥ : : o
. : L done. Certainly, it should be tried, . . . 7% - .
Lo +o . i .. .. ;. | wAmericais on the eve of another presidens : Lo |
o SoEs T ' fial electien, and tlrle_ot};)agi1 remaining Kennedy; S
CoL e {ll:be on the ballot, at the very least Lo :
- ' , §§° él\'h t%:‘c’]vld zi%ae” or txglfeelectic»n %otttl‘ze Urf:”SearizE ]
L. . . ate from Massachusetts, . LT . : .
: w0 Y Ask yourself what kind of 2 deterrent a 182 AR P
: -" year prison senience for political assassination T N U
will be during the next 18 menths? . . ‘ AR o :

E R T T L I L

., 7. i The Atherican political system i¢ a fragile; !
w27 T beautiful-thing. Out of the ugliness of Watére §
. gata came the beduty of knowing that the ' . Catp o
- ighiest are nat above the law-weven thé AN FE
:. migATERTen fallie, fedh S b AR R
it 0 . 2025 RELEASE UNDERE.O. 14176
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_".;ﬂétergate proved. Americans need not re-

. turn e bloody anarchisin of edriy-20th

century Burope where exploited workers
could only topple their leaders by assassina-
tion. Should we not take extra measures to
protect this precious system—to do our best
not to encourage another Lee Harvey Os-
wald, Arthur Bremmer, James Earl Ray or
Sirhan Sirhan to disrupt the 1976 electoral
process with a gun? - R

I believe we should. We should change this
light sentence, which will discharge a politi-
cal assassin after a shorter term than many
pérsons have served for much lesser crimes.
Failing. that, e should purge from govern-
ment and responsibility those persons who
made this incredible blunder and change our

laws so that it cannot happen again.

"I have purposely avoided thé question of
the death penalty. Personally, I have long be-
Lieved that loss of liberty is far more punish-
jment than loss of life. During that terrible
night in June, 1968, I believed passionately in
JKkeéeping Sirhan alive. It was literally. necessa-
.y to pull off the enraged crowd which had
‘captured him and wanted to tear him limb
from limb. After helping rescue Sirhan from
the first crowd, I escorted him safely out
through -another. threatening crowd so thaf
our ;ystefn of justice could have a chance to
WOrk. ", = S T e mwany
*“And work it did. Sirhan was tried and sehs
tenced to death. Even then, I urged that he

PR

- ot be executed—-not because of any strong

feelings againsl the death penalty, but. be.
cause I felt his death could be a sad last note
1o Bob Kennedy's. lifé of dedication to gnding

Yiclence. s i Ty
#;.Bul never it God's world did I think Sirhad,

i

. pvould walk a free man again-—and I hiope hs

will not. Surely the jury and judge who con
Yicted hir, had they been able to see that the

death’ penalty would be declared unconstitus -

tignal, would agree withme:: ..o, - 5ok
i Now, If we cannot -"xm!;‘);z%son for Tite those,
who assassinate our leaders and destroy our
demodracy,.then the death penalty for :this
Chime must again be considered. I hope we
can find another way. I believe we can. But
find it we must. -

i. Our American system works. Politicians can
be brought down by a thougand different le-
gal and nonviolent ways. We cannot allow

. thém to-be brought down by a gun in thé

hand of a cold-blooded assassin or demented
‘thrill-seeker. Have we learned nothing from
the deaths of John and Robert Kennedy, Mar-
tin Luther King, and the near-fatal aitack-on
(;%'ﬁe Wallace? ERT R T
~ Who-BA e the vietim ify 15767  sridmetmas *

i -~ . - N
:
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:tlll Stlrs Questlons

.Pressure' to Reopen As-sassmatlon
Inquiry Includes Gun, Bullet Holes -

", BY WILLIAM FARR and JOHN KENDALL )
Times Staff Writers

. Pr_essure 1s growmg to reopen the Robert F. Kennedy assaSSlnatl(dei
.again the questioh, ''Was Sirhan Bishara Sirhan the lone guinman?” " |
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| . Americans, it must seem a8
jf that question has been answered:
hat Sirhan acted alone at 12:15 am.
é,une 5, 1968, when he emptied a re-
olver at Kennedy in the pantry of
the Ambassador Hotel.

The 42-year-old senator, shot down
in triumph after winning California's
‘Democratic presidential primary, died!
about 25 hours later. Sirhan was con-!
victed, senteficed to death, then giv-
en life in prison. - .

' Not everyone is satisfied, however
with the answer provided early in
1969 at Sirhan's three-month trial. To
a few conspiracy buffs, the answer

that Sirhan acted alone was never

satisfactory. i .

Now, there is a-growing chorus of
those who do not talk about conspira-
cy, but rather call for reexamination,

of apparent anomalies in the physical
evidence collected in the case,

, Just before his dedth ‘'on June 27)
Dist. Atty. Joseph P. Busch had con
sidered Ways to reopen aspects of the
case, péisibly throufglh a special mas-
ter ap%ﬂnted by the California Su-
preme Csurt. .

Busch had not changed his opinion,
He still firmly belived Sirhan was the
lone gunman. But, associates said, he
recognized a possible need to restore
public faith that nothing about the
case remained untold or undiscov-
ered. :

In recent weeks and months, some;
of the natjon's, best-knowr newspa-
] ve published stories exahin-
ing doubts raised about the assassina-
[A10)¢ MU LALPIIPRPAPIL) RGURE PUppar i
. Ted Charach; 4 Los Angeles-based,
Canadian-born. journalist:- who.. early
questioned the official version of the
Kennedy assassination, has produced
and toured the nation with g film
'gocumentary called "The Second

un'!l . .

Germany's Stern Magazine recently,
offered its answer to whether there
was.a second gunman in an RFK as-
sassination article entitled "The Real;
Murderer is Still Free."

. Rep. Henry ‘B. Gonzalez (D-Tex.
introduced a measure in Congres!
last February to establish a selec
committee for a broad investigation
of the assassinations of John and
Robert Kennedy, the Rev. MartiﬁI
Luther King and the attempted as;
sassination of Gov. George C. Wal:

%bas 39 cosponsors’fo_r thél
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Allard K. Lowenstein, 4
congressman from New York, who is
'now working as an aide, on a tem;
porary bagis, to Gov. Brown, demands
'that a panel of impartial experts be
permitted to:” R

—Refire Sirhan's gun to check
thallenged evidence offered bv,
DeWayne Wolfer, head of the Los
Angeles Police Department's Scienti!
fie Investigation Division.

+ ‘—Examine bullet holes in
soundproofing ceiling panels from the
pantry and in the right shoulder-pad
area of Kennedy's coat to determine
the ,number and the direction of

'bullets which struck them.
1

. —Analyze evidence bullets
through a neutron activation process
to determine whether all the bullets
were fired from Sirhan's gun. {

—Read the illustrated, 10-volume)
summary of the LAPD's investiga{
tion of the Kennedy assassination.
i To some, perhaps miny,"Lowen|
stein's demands may seem startling—
if not excessive—when congidered it
juxtaposition with the LAPD's mos
intensive investigation ever ‘and Sir
han's three-month frial.

Certainly, to prosecutors whe
#\elpe'd convict Sirhan, to police offi
cers who investigated the case, it it
ludierous to question whether Sirhar
was the only gunman. '
" Was there ever a plainer case?

" Perhaps 90 to 100 persons were
jammed in the Ambassadoer's pantry
when Sen. Kennedy was shot. Close
friends and associates were in nearly,
physical contact with him.

Suddenly, Sirhan rushed across the
room, screamed an oath, reached past
an assistant maitre d' escorting Ken-
nedy and fired at the senator.

i Sirhan was captured. His gun was
seized and his captors protected him
from enraged members of the crowd.;

Not a single person- who was inl
that crowded pantry pew. sayy any
one beside Sirhan was seen firing a' .
gun. A. television film rynner oneg

id he saw .3 guard fire 2 weapoh,
but he hag since backtracked. .,

At the'trial, Sirhan admitted *he
shot Kennedy, and his attorneys fo
cused attempts to save his life on
'grounds of diminished mental capaci-
) ﬁ.ﬁﬂ;'
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" So what—authorities may well
now—are. media types, pn'ac:kI

buffs and publicity seekers talkin |

about? It's simply ridiculous to sa
anyone but. Sirhan was firing in tha
pantry.

Skepucs say, on the other hand
that it is precisely -because everyon
was 80 certain that Sirhan was the|

S T
Haner: 55 1_'.=-l- posid J
Wwor, noted It ify N ove&nber, 79

while' chiecking’ phyical ewdence i
'the cagse at the-colinty cleFk's office. &
Over several months, Harper visit-
ed the office more than a dozen times;
0  examine and photograph thel
evidence bullets. His photographsl

lone assassin that the present situa represent possibly - the \most serious!

tion was created.
They say evidence ' introduced in
the trial was not. subjected to rigor-

ous cross-examination and' eyewit..

ness testimony .which appeared. to
conflict with, the prosecution's case
was discounted or ignored. -

' To understand what 'the -doubters
are questlomng and duthorities are

answering, it is perhaps best- to con-|

sider the comphcated circumstance
m sectlons '

current challenge to the "lone gun-
an" theory. But more about. that la-

er. .

: In an affidavit dated Dec. .28, 1970,

arper, now 72, concluded that two

.22-caliber guns were involved in the]’

ennedy dssassination.

He surmised further that the ,sena<‘
tor Wwas killed by a shot fired from a
position other than Sirban's, and he
considered it "extrémely . unlikely"
that Sirhan even shot Kennedy.

THE GUNS . Harper's conclusions, and attorney]

Sirhan's gun was an“Iver-Johnson|*
.22 caliber 8-shot Cadet Model with a
short barrel. Number H53725. Sirhan;
paid a few dollars for it second hand.
The wiry, 5-foot,. 3-inch Jordanian]
refugee fought fiercely to keeprit.

To cries of "Get him!" "Get the
gun!" some ‘of those near Kennedy

heA

, 190-pound assistant maitre d'
wrds

tled Sirhan to a table top-and hit

1l Barry, the, senators bodyguar
who had been escorting Kennedy'
wife, Ethél, fought through th

Barbara Warner Blehr's challenge tg
Wolfer's competence, filed with the
Clty Civil, . Service Commission in
May, 1971, prompted’ new, inquiries
by authorities-in mid-1971. ,

,' Five months later, Busch declared
jn ‘a press conference that Mrs]
Blehr's charges were untrue and stp-
ported Wolfer.- Next day, the LAPD‘

y became head of the police crime,
ab. \ |
Vo, . i

Both the district attorneys office’
and a three-member board appointed

grappled with Sirhan. Karl Uecker, ?ld the same and Wolfer ‘subsequent-

crowd and twisted the revolver fro: Iby Police Chief Ed Davis said investi-

Sirhan'shand. -~

gations of Harper's - conteritions

Criminalist. Wolfer testlfled -aboul showed ‘the criminalist was wrong

the gun-two.days later at a gran
jury hearing. ' :

His expert testimony was that
bullet removed from'the area of Ken
nedy's sixth cervxcal vertebra -an
another taken from William Weisel'
abdomen had been fired by 'the Iver
Johnson revolver.

Four of seven test bullets *whic
Wolfer mdxcated were fired frbm Sir

han's gun and reclaimed were intro:

duced as Exhibit 5B.
At Sirhan's trial—monthis later—’
Wolfer again said that Sirhan's gun
had fired the Kennedy and Weisel
evidence ‘bullets. Three test bulle
used for comparison were introduced|
as Exhibit 55.
The envelope holding the bullets!;
was marked with the gun serial num
ber—H18602. That's -correct—
H18602, not. H53725, the number of
erhans gun. The wrong number wa
g ved untilmearly iwo
fsier )t;'.".'-'l—,mQQ A g

bbout a secorid gunman, -
Harper had been mistaken, both in-
isted, in assuming that Kennedy was,
acing Sirhan when he was shot
hen, jn fact, the senatox; was turned:
way, shaking .hands 'and with his,
ight side exposed to the gunman.
Both the DA and the LAPD ex-
lained the wrong gerial numbei onl
hibit 55 as a “clerical error" made[
y Wolfer in confusing the nuimber
of a second .22 caliber Tevolver usedl
for other tests.

Because Sirhan's gun had been in-
troduced as evidence at the grand
jury on June 7, 1968, authorities said)
it was not available for muzzle-dis<
tance tests made by Wolfer on June

o

.
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—Lnerefore, " they sauqg Wolier)
thecked out another Ivér-Johnso
Cadet Model .22 revolver—Number,
H18602—from the LAPD's Property||
Division on June 10, and used it next
day to check the range at which|
Kennedy had been.shot.

‘When he.later made out Exhibit 55,
for the trial, Wolfer wrote H18602 on
the envelope containing three test]
bullets instead of the number of Sir-
han's gun, official$ said,

Neither the DA nor the LAPD ever
daid .publicly exactly how Wolfer|
ade the clerical error. Did he copy,
it. from a report? Did someone give
hith a- wrong number as. he once indi-

:IBFBUEEET
LSen Kennedy died in Good Samari-

n Hospital at 1:44 am. June 6!
1968. Within two hours, Count}}
Coroner Thomas T. Noguchx began
an autopsy. "

Noguchi found that a bull,et had
entered behind Kennedy's right eatj
and shattered in. .the brain. Two oth!
ers struck' in the' right, armpit. One
exited the right chest. The othe[
Stopped ‘at the base of the neck A
fourth bullet’ passed through the
SHOMTEr=Tid area of the ot T |

catedsin & deposmon" If:s0, who' W
ity " 'ﬂ]";,-h,',-’l
[z To aath“ombzes, such f’queétlons are

acddeniic, . joint. 15 that’ Woet
compared th e b lets. l‘in the case,tes]

tified .48 an expert;about the results
befare 2 judge, “proseeiitors .and- de;
fense attorneys and ‘that his testlmo
ny stands, despite the error. "
The doubters "point out, ‘however,
that ‘when Wolfer testified that thé
bullet from Kennedy's: neck and
Welsel's abdomen came from: Sirhan' g
gun his oplmon was based—as far.
trial evidence is ‘concerned—on test
bullets bearing* the serial number o
another weapon ( 18602), which the
poli¢e routinely destroyed in 1969."

To skeptics: the’ wrong number
raises. the,posmbﬂlty that proper. bul-
let comparisons were never.made!
They suggest Sirhan's. gun may have
been so badly damaged.in the gun-
man's’ capture jt'could not be used te|
test flre Jbullets for comparison.

The “Times- obtained, a Superion
Court . order last week to view physi-
cal evidence in'the case, includin
Sirhan's revolver.” The weapo
(H53725) appeared from superflcla
examination to be opérable. *

.Newsmen representing The Time

also found a‘notation on Exhibit 5B
which, tends to support “the official
contentmn that a clerieal error is re-
sponsible. for ‘the ‘wrong serial num]
ber on three test bullets introduced
as Exhibit 55 at Sirhan's trial.
i The serial number on 5B intro-
duced at the grand jury—four- of sevx
en test bullets Wolfer, said were fired
frqm Sirhan's revolver—was H53725
th%?ﬁ'umbeuf_&rhan

-
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| %F was the bullet taken from the area of the g% H cervi-
&: vertebra that Wolfer identified as coming from Sir
han's gun. It was designated Exhibit 47 at the trial. .

Five others in the pantry besides Kennedy were-shot.
Bullets or fragments were recovered from them all. The
bullet in the best condition was removed from Williani
‘Weisel's abdomen. - ’ - -'

At Sirhan's trial, Wolfer also identified the Weisel bu14
let, designated Exhibit 54, as having beén fired from Sir!
han's gun, |
. The LAPD expert said he based his conclusions abou{
Exhibit 47 and 54 on examinations under a comparison

raicroscope of individual jdentifying marks common t¢

+them and fest bullets fired from Sirhan's gun. X
‘Wolfer's testimony about the evidence bullets was not
thallenged then. Sirhan's attorneys stipulated that bullet
fragments from Kennedy's brain had come from theit
¢lient's gun. . : E . '
. 1t was not until Harper's affidavit on Dec. 28, 1970, that
anyone questioned Wolfer's identifieation. IR
_"Harper, a consulting eriminalist for- 35 years, photo-
graphed- the Kennedy and Weisel bullets with the assis |
tance of an engineer for a company whjch developed the
Hycon Balliscan Camiera. / !
The camera produces photogtaphs of the entire circum-f,
ferentes of bullets by rotating them in phases in front of a.
Jens. Thé photos then can be placed side by side for com-
parison, . 5 g }
< Iit his affidavit, Harper declared that his examination
had failed to disclose any individual characteristics estab.
lishing that the Kennedy and Weisel bullets had been
fired from the same gun, _ -
Furthermore, the’criminalist said, his study diselosed
that the Kennedy bullet has a rifling angle about 23 min-;
. .

L2

' Crifics’ findings on bullets riddled '
with ‘unknown factors,” DA says.

o 235

;tes or 14% greater than the\riflir‘ig angle of the Weise],
Jullet. . . .

Bullets are marked when they are spun by spiral rifling’
grooves built into a gun's barrel to'stabilize a' missile in
flight. Harper measured thege marks. B
' He went on to conclude, "It is, therefore, my opinion
that bullets 47 and 54 could not have been fired from the,
same gun." . '
. The LAPD's Board of Inquiry appointed to 'investigate!
the challenge to Wolfer's competence reported in October, |
1971, that—when analyzed ~—the importance of Harper's'
23-minute difference is "questionable."”

Pointing out that a circle is divided into 360 degrees an
2 degree is composed of 60 minutes, the board noted the
difference reported by Harper amounts to about one-thirti
of a degree. |

"When the difficulty of exactly aligning the two bulletd
is realized, the minute difference of 23 minutes loses its im-
portance,” the board concluded. ] _
L "The impossibility of the bullets being fired from the
sgme gun must be established by a more reliable method if
Mr. Harper's theory is correct.” S—t
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finé, the district aftorney’s otiice seemed content
vith the position that Harper simply eould not posttively, )
dennfy bullets through photographs, a job for a compar 1-;
on microscope.

So much for Harper's startling affidavit. Right? | !
| Wrong! In November, 1973, another criminalist arrived
at the same conclusion: that the Kennedy and Welsel bul-
lets were not fired from the same weapon.

. Herbert Leon MacDonell, a private expert and director o
the Laboratory of Forensic Science in Corning, N.Y.]

signed an affidavit based on his study of the Harper photo-
vraphs of the evidence bullets.

Prefacing his conclusions on conditions that the photoJ
graphs are free of optical distortion and represent what
they purport to, MacDonell mtrodu?ed to the controversyl
a new element: cannelures.

Cannelures are'knurled rings running around 3 buﬂet'ﬁ
circumference. They are placed there in the manufacture. .

MacDonell noted the Kennedy bullet has one cannelury
while the Weisel bullet~has. two, yet shell casings in Slr‘j
hans gun identified the afimunition as long-rifle, r,mm-!
made b Omark-C.C.I. of Lewiston, Ida.
acDornal discovered the impbrtance of that factin Oc-
.ober last year when Omark reported to himthat it had
never manufactured long-rifle mint-mag ammunition w1th1
less than two eannelutes. |

Also, MacDonell said he had found a difference i in nflmg
ingles of "nearly one-Half of a degred” between the Ken
pedy and Weisel bullets and had failed to find matchmgi
[ndividual characteristics on the two missiles,

. "Overall sharpness of the Kennedy bullet suggests that
it was fired from a barrel whose rifling was in far better;
rondition than thé ene from which the Weisel bullet was
fired," he said.
[ If the Kennedy bullet has a single cannelure then, how
did it get that way? Was a’cannélure left out in the man-
tl.[acture" 'Was one of the tivo cannelures wiped out in the,
iring? MacDonell considers both possibilities unlikely.

In response to questions posed by The Times, the district
attorney's office last week challenged the findings of both
MacDonell and Harper.

: Positive identification of bullets-as commg from a p.m--I
txculdr weapon rests upon “microscopic study of the
evidence by an expert using a microscope, not photo-
‘graphs, the statement said. [
(. Furthermore, the DA maintained, both rifling angles
'and cannelures are not "significant" in the positive identid
[fication of évidence bullets, ]

' “Clearly, the allegations of MacDonell are riddled w1th',
unknown factors and potentially unwarranted assump
pons " the statement went on. *Thus his allegations do no
pven constifute a genuine question.

| "The mere fact that newspaper and magazine articl ‘j

cterize. his allegations as posing a question does nof
lter this reality . .
r "The district attorney does not balieve that the Sirha
gun should be fired or the hullets mxcroscopmally reexas
mined because the claims or demands of Harper, (Lowen)
Bradford (a third criminalist) and MacDonell are tota]l}}
devoid of subistance and evidentiarv merit."
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L estions about apparent "anomalies in the bulle
ere studied by a special committee

lists appointed by Dr. Robert J. Joling, pres:dent of th

Arnerican Academyof Forensic Sciences.

| That three-member, group was to report possible recom

mendationg this weekend in St. Louis at a meeting of th

academy's executive committee.

. THE EYEWITNESSES !

; The experts are certain. Sen. Kennedy was shot from a
distance of one-to three"inches behind the right ear and
one to six inches beneath the right arm.

' ~The greater numbers are the outside limits, according tq
LAPDs Wolfer and Coroner Noguchi. *Actually, they estx-|
mated the muzzle distances were nearly contact.

Nearly contact. In a room crowded with 90 to 100
potentaal witnesses, about 30 of thenr i Kerinedy!s imme=
diate V£ einity. You mig t imagine those-mrcumstances of-!

fér.. ‘-!fl er terjal for confr Versy., ‘ ~‘ < h
e
pwden&! thal the'full has ne,Vrex;' beeh told. |

Some - of those near Kennedy have'said ‘the muzzle of,
Su-hansgun never came close enough to inflict nearly|
tohtact wounds. |

i If they are cortect then who fired the shots that strm:ki
Kennedy at point-blank range—as the autopsy shows0 A
second gunman? . - .

« Police Chief Ed Davis recently refused to answer ques-
tions about. the case,on grounds that it had been settled at
Sirhan's tnal nd i in subsequent legal actions, including an

appeal. - '

In 1971, ho 'ver, ‘the LAPD's Board of Inquiry relied on
the absence off eyeWwitnesses to maintain: :
' "It is unrealistic at this time to theorize that a second
jgun was fired during the assassination. Many people wit-'
inessed this crime, but not one of those persons observed a
gecond gunman firing a weapon.” .

[ To the doubters, that police assurance settled nothing. .
They point to statements by witnésses Frank Burns Jr.,:
Richard Lubic, Karl Uecker and -others to make their
int.
Po].".urns, a Los Angeles attorney and a fnend of the latel
Senator, testified that he was Standing off Kennedy's rlght
shoulder in the pantry: wher he heard the "firécracker,
gound of the first shot. '
- He said Kennedy was facing "almost due north" in the
@ast-to-west pantry shaking hands with hotel employes in
‘white jackets.
* Burns told The Times he was facing in the same direc.
tion as Kennedy and looking at the senator when the ﬁrst
shot was fired. He stated unequivocally that Sirhan's
never carhe within three inches of the senator's head.
{ Richard Lubic, now an mdependent television producer.
living in the Los Angeles area, recalled that Kennedy had:
stopped ahead of him to shake hands.
l *] saw Sirhan just pop up like a jack-in-the-box and yell;

Sirhan’ . . . was stabbing at the
senator and pulling the trigger.’




I""I'dropped down, and the senator fell right next to me, I
if he was hurt. He said, 'How is Eth&t=and-Re|
ked me, 'Are you OK?'
E:I know the gun was no closer than four feet, maybe!
three. After the senator fell, I looked up. and saw an Ace;
security guard with his gun drawn, not pointed at Sirhan'
butpointing downward."
. Karl Uecker was the first to grapple with Sirhan.

' The assistant maitré @' had been escorting Kennedy
west to east in the pantry toward the Colonial Room
when the senator stopped, turned to the north and shook
hands near the end of a steam table.

"T: felt something moving i between the steam table
and-my stomach," Uecker testified at Sirhan's trial. "Then,
I heard.a shot which was something like a firecracker, a
sécond shot and then 1 tu‘rried my head back again and I
lost the senator.

. "] looked, I saw what happened and was right i m front of
the man who had‘a gun in hjs hand."

, Uecker said he grabbed for Sirhan's gun hand selzedI
:the gunman in a headlock and bent him over the steam
:ciable while trying to push the weapon away from Kenne-

y ;

In an interview with the dxstnct attorney's office JlﬂYgl
15, 1971, Uecker recalled that when the shooting start
Kenngdy was facing him#nd he hatt grasped the senator's
right hand to lead him from the pantry.

"] was pretty nervous at the trial, but I recollect that I
grabbed the gun after the second shot—grabbed the gun
and I just pushed it over there and pushed the gun down,"
Uecker said. l

He estimated that the first shot was fired at least a foot/
and a half from Kennedy and said 11; might have been two)
feet away.

After living 15 years in Los Angeles, Uecker returned to
His native Germany and now lives in Dusseldorf. Reached
there last week by The Times, he still said that Sirhan's
gun was "1¥% or two feet away" from Kennedy.

Boris Yaro, a photographer for The Times, said e was
standmg aboit three feet to the right of Kennedy. He esti-
mated that at the closest point the muzzle of Sirhan's gun

was "less than a foot."

Yaro recalls that Sirhan lunged at the senator.

"Boom! Boom! Boom! It was like hé was stabbing at
Kennedy each time he pulled the'trigger," Yaro said. "He
was stabbing at the senator and pulling the trigger.

"Thé senator was backing up. He cringed. He turned. He
put his hands over his face. As he backed up, he twisted
and he turned, both ways.

. "Later on, when you'd hear people say, "Well, the angle
of the bullet was this.! Well, for crying out loud, if any-
body had seen how the senator was backing up they'd un-
derstand how there’could be a bullet in the nght side or a
bullet in the left side just because of the way in whxch he
turned v

| The district attorney's office insisted last week that both!
physical evidence and eyewitness accounts at Sirhan's tri-
al showed that Sirhan was in a position to shoot Kennedy
at "virtually point-blank range."

In fact, the statement said, close serutiny of Uecker 15

timony discloses "the only reasonable interpretation"
at Sirhan must have been virtually at point-blank range
hen he started firing.

LLThe D% suggested eyewitness accounts do not coincide

tail because: |
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' Not all witnesses have the same vantage point; nio wit-
hess is necessarily more or less reliable than anﬁﬁiﬁﬁtt!
all witnesses who testified at trial were asked about muz-!
zle distance; not all witnesses were in a position to ob-
gerve each and every detail, . !

*It must be understood that the context in which the in-'
vestigation and trial were conducted did not emphasize:
reconciling purported eyewitness accounts as to muzzle
distance," the statement said.

"Rather, the forensic opinions of Noguchi and Wolfer
were accepted as definitively establishing the conclusion,
that Sirhan shot' Kennedy at point-blank range.

."Quest.ions posed today regarding purported discrepan-
cies betwéen various eyewitnesses assume that those eyes
witnesses selected for illustrating the discrepancy are ac-,
curate as to every detail, including muzzle distance.*

'HOW MANY SHOTS? |

Five plus four equals nine. . '
+ It is just siich arithmetic that Jed critics to question the
official version that Sirhan was the lone assassin of Sen.
Kennedy. ' : -

Sirhan fired eight shots. How is it that bullets were re-
covered from five victims other than Kennedy and four
bullets either wounded the senator or passed through his|
clothing? That's nine,  * v ) ]

The problem was complicated by disclosure that there
were three bullet holes in soundproofing ceiling panels
hung in the pantry. . .

Nine plus three equals twelve,. .0 ,

Then, there was that Associated Press photograph takelﬂ'
June-5, 1968, It showed two policemen Jooking at what|
the caption said was a bullet found in a door frame at the!

e oo ey
1 o ot S an eight i
corr%]?:t, ::1ccor‘:’ii%cé'utaot ?x’;‘ﬁig%i%%iw\?ﬁ'a ﬁ%%eée%}é%f‘w%’ﬁﬁa’?
some bullets made more than qne hole, they sy, ,
. ‘The LAPD's erimindlistics section offeyed its explanatior
in'a "Trajectory Study," dated July 8, 1968, and later pro-
duced a schematic drawing supporting these conclusions:
" Bullet No. 1—Entered Kennedy's head behind the right
ear and was later recovered from his head.

Bullet No. 2—Passed through the right shoulder pad of
RFK's coat, traveled upward and struck Paul Schrade in

the forehead. . .
Btfﬁg?: I?I%. 3—Entered the senator's right rear shoulder

about seven inches from the top of the shoulder and came
to rest at the sixth cervical vertebra. .

" Bullet No. 4—Entered Kennedy's right rear back about;
one inch to the right of Bullet No. 3. Then, it traveled up-
ward and forward, exited in the right front chest area,
pierced a ceiling tile and was "lost somewlhere in the ceil-
ing innerspace.® ) [
. Bullet No. 5~Struck Ira Goldstein in the left rear bu_t-l‘
tock. pm—
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[ Bullet No. 6—Passed throtgh Goldstein's Iett ﬁt‘s‘I s
stitreR-tioement floor and eritéred Irwin Styolf j
! Bullet No, 7—Struck Wﬂham Weisel in the left abd
pien,

| Butlet No. 8—Struck the plaster cefling, rlcocheted and.
Il'ut Elizabeth Evans in the forehead.

| As for the AP pi¢ture, Wolfer onee made a statement in
a deposition that a door frame had been booked as
'e\ggflnze and exammed but the hole in it was not made by
a bulle

i Neither the pantry anthmetlc ner Wolfer_s explanation
have satlsfled skeptics, however. They will question how
eight bullets could have made "all those holes."

William W. Harper' was one of the first to formalize his}
doubts about. the number of bullets fired and the paths
they took. -

! “The; Basadeha;pnmmahst propqundedxa theo ylm ‘an 5
f1dav1t, dated Dec. 28, 1970, that-Kennedy;ha been fmedl
u On Q} ’md LB S "'l..h'!-_l -
VE “Foﬁlomihesa; {lhcited ‘A i,

of th sé“ﬁatorva-“to” the 'east—qv,tth Slrll,tgh-}face-tmfgee
With" e,nnedy Sy b

* *This ‘position is well estabhshed by miré than 4 dozen
eyew1tnesses," Harper sajd.

. Firing Position'B, according to his affidavit, was in- el
proxmuty to K?nnedy, nnmedlately to the senator s rlgh
and rear. :

Harper coucluded that the nature of the three woundsl
suffered by Kennedy-—nght to 1&ft, batk to front and ups
ward—and a fourth shot through the right shoulder-pa‘d
area were fired virtually point-blank frem Position B:

Sirice Sirhan .could not "have beén at oncé .in front of
Kennedy and also to his right rear it is manifest that two
guns were Bélng fired in the pantry, Harper maintdined.-

If the "two-position” theory was right.and: Ketinedy was
face-to-facé Harper pointed out, something was wrong
with the LAPD's account of Bullet No. 2=the Schrade-
shoulder pad, bultegr = ) ot eret

richrade wnﬁ.st’andmgnbehmd Ke-nhedyll‘n h fpantrv

d—*c hoould aweba cﬁn ;% GRS nfox ehe .v__a tlfi:gtq

reasoneldm st o, wlottien er' .J i
If then Schrade was; not struck by the shoulder-pad»bul
let, bt by another; Harper observed, at least nine shots
were fired in the pantry, not eight—barring split bullets.
| It followed that since Sirhan fired only eight shots, there -
must have been another gun.
| Both the district, attorney's office and the LAPD said jn
thelr 1971 investigation that Harper was in error becausei
theory was based on a false premise.
| ‘They quoted eyewitness. testimony that when Sifhan
started firing rapidly from the east of Kennedy the senad
tor was. not face-to-face with him.
| Rather, they said, Kennedy had turned 90 degrees away,
from Sirhan and was shaking hafds with hotel employes
- the north side of the pantry. Thersfore, they said, Sird
 was in a, position to inflict the back-to-front woundé

i by the senator.
Noguéhl told The Times recently he thought Kennedly's
ounds were consistent with the position in which the
Eenator and ‘Sirhan were placed by authorities, provided
e muzzle thstance 'was point-blank.
agree. They cofiténd Kennedy's wounds coul
ot have een inflicted fiom Sirhan's position er that

e passed ‘through the shoulder~pad ar
6\ - o %==#9

'e’fé’—;r




;;%%rag Himself Says he does not underst%%h'

€O ave been shot in the way autherities s 1
Respondmg to questions last ‘week, the districh attor;

ney's office supported the LAPD's version of the path of

the shoulder pad:-or Schradé bullet.

The DA also said prosecufors had relied upon & summa-
of the bullet ‘paths and a later schematic in prosecunng!
han.

Sir
| It must be remermbered that there never was any indis
cation of any other person firing in the pantry," the state-
ment said. :
| The- left sleeve of Kennedy's coat is missing, and skep-
lt.n:s questlon that, too. They ask how many bullet holes
mxght be in the sleeve if it were found. - *
- When Wolfer was asked that quiestion once in a deposi-|
tlon' he sreasoned that there' would be no holes in the
gleeve because the bullets would have had to go some-
where in the pantry and none was found.

.+ . THE GUARD

'. Question: You drew’ your revélver?
. Answer: After I get (sic) up off the floor.
* Question: Did-you fire a shot?

Answer: No. -

! Thane Eugene Cesar, now 33, gave those answers to the
district attorney's office July 14, 1971, in an intervie
about the Kennedy assassipation. . v]

Cesar was a moonlighting guard for Ace Guard Servic
in Sepulveda the night Kennedy was shot. He had escort
ed the senator into the Ambassador pantry. _

When Kennedy stopped to shake hands near the first:
stéam table, Cesar said he was "maybe two or three feet;)
maybe a little farther" away, to the senator's right rear.

"I seen the flash," he said. "] didn't see the actual gun. ‘I
Just seen a red flash. And at the- time, in'my mind; I feel ]
seen an arm sticking out between the cameramen . . ."
" When the,shots were fired, Cesar sald he. ducked and,
was knocked to the floor.

t %And when I finally got up t6 my feet, I pulled my gun.
and I seen whoever done the shooting. There were 4 lot Off
guys on him, had him subdued. b

" [ put my gun back and went through the swmgmg;
doors to get.help from some of the guys working there
wlth me. About three of us ¢ame back in."

Because of his position im relation to Kenhedy, the 5~
foot 11%%-inch, 210-pound Cesar was named as a "susq
pect" in a lawsuit filed on Sirhan's behalf with the Cahfor-

i W%Wmﬁmﬁaw&#

W:tness “not 100% sure’ he saw
a secur(ty guard pull and fire gun.

nia Supreme Court last Jan. 10 by Beverly Hills attorney;
Godfrey Isaac.

Isaac’s action for a writ of habeas corpus and wnt of er
yor coram vobis was rejected without comment by the
court last Feh.-13.

The suit charged that authontles had "systematically,
E:Id deliberately igniored" César as a suspect. It.said:

"For reasons known only to the Palice Department, Ce;
's gun was never examiried to determine if it had beér
fired, nor did the prosecution call Cesar to testify beforg
the grand jupas Rl heSEMMDERriRIO0f Sirhan Bishars




{ - ore, Cesar had owned a nme-‘shot%gﬂéi
bade’t_revolver;, serial number Y13332, which fe sold on
ept. 6, 1968, te Jim Yoder in Arkansas."

Cesar told the district attorney's office in 1971 that o_rl
the night of the assassination he was armed with a .38/
caliber revolve;. Theé LAPD has agreed that was so, but.'
so.far as is known, police never have said publicly hovq’
that wasdetermined:- - | .. _‘
+ Cesar said-at one time he owned an H&R riine-shot, .22
caliber, revolver with a‘two-inch barrel, but that he had
sold it; t0 Jim Yoder of Blug Mountain, Ark., sometime in
February, 1968, he'théught. - |
. Q. Did you own that .22 on the night of the Kennedy as
sassination? - - - - o
A No. ..o Coe .

+ @ And the' only gun you-were carrying on you that,
night was a .38-revolver that you carried on your posses-
sion on moonlight jobs. .. R .

A, Yes. | A S T
' “When The Times tried to‘cofitact Yoder by telephone in
Arkansgs, his wife aid the retired Lockheed employe hacl}
suffered a second stroke and said: "Beside$, he has bee
pestered enough about that gun: -,

"What else could. he'tell you anyway? I even took the
receipt down-myself to make photostats of it and sent it
out to the pelice in Los Angeles. and that fellow Charach,"
shesaid. =~ - . T - :

+ "The receipt speaks for itself. It, hag the date and every-
thing right onit" | ° R

| The date-on the réceipt recgived by Charach, producer
of the documentary "The Second Gun," -was Sept. 6, 1968
the same as-used by Isaac in the Sirhan suit.

The district attorney's.position expressed last week was
that regardless of the date Cesar sold his .22 revolver it
does not detfact from the. conclusion that Sirhan was the
lone gunman., ' 0 .

! "Mere failure to recollect by Cesar on this point does no
translate into a conclusion that he killed Kennedy and de-
liberately lied about the caliber of the gun he had in th
pantry . . ." the DA's statement said. .
* " After the assassination, Donald Schulrfian said he had
seen a security guard pull a gun and fire in the pantry,

. But, when questioned by the district attorney's office on
July 23, 1971, Schulman, a former film runner for KNXT}
said he was "not 100% sure" he saw a guard shooting a
gun that night. . -

¢ Cesar has not beén available to The Times for comment,
Attorney Garldnd J. Weber, who once represented Cesar,|
gaid his former client had recently moved. He promised to
pass a message to Cesar. _

On one octasion, however, Cesar defended himself
against allegations that he.was a right-wing radical whoj
hated the Kennedys. i .
| Cesar told the district attorney's office in 1971 that he
thad voted for George C. Wallace, didn't "have a lot of love
for: blacks," and would have handled the Watts riot "a litd
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But, he jaid, he was a registered Democrat and did 1o
[;n_k of himself as a right-wing radical. e==j

"As a man," Cesar said, "I thought he (Kennedy) was |
right. As to politics, I didn't particularly like him. I would
have told him to his face™® .

Cesar was asked whether he would be willing to take
polygraph test. He agreed to the DA's proposal, but one
Wwas never given.

1S THERE A SOLUTION?

| Seven years after the assassination, the guestions and
the demandsfor answers persist. Can'the questions ever be
conclusively answered? Will someone in official capacity
take steps to erase the doubts? ’ )
| The pressure on-authorities to deal with the dilemma
began slowly mounting Jast- Decemper -when, Lowenstein
held apress conference here, | 30 UL 0
Essentially, Lowensfein poséd the samq.,fgue;sﬁpng tha
h has beel ] ~five v i
ShE Doweul auaT oty puing for five Fsicnas
Wwas, the:keleasg of a:statement by four of-the five pérsons
who weré wouded in the'pantry. that night when the
senator was shot. - S
' Paul Schrade, Ira Goldstein; William Weisel and Irwin
Stroll made this joint statement: .
| "Four of us Who were wounded in the assassination of
Robert Kennedy have become convinced of the need for al
new investigation of this case. Until now, we have strong-
ly resisted all efforts to question the obvious and official
version that Kennedy's death and our being wounded ind
volved only one gunman." '
. 'The four shooting .victims- said Lowenstein had raised
serious questions."about the substantial discrepancies anq
gaps in evidence which hdve created grave doubts in ou
minds about the official version." s '

n both Washington and Sacramentp, . _ .} _ ..
* "My intent all along was _tdmél:t ttge authorities to reop:
the case, and I still' fervently feel that the best rout
would be for the district attorney's office to take ste
that would bring about an official reexamination," Loweni
stein said. ‘ _ - ' 4
- "But if the DA-continues-to refuse to take a completely
new look at this thing, we have some alternatives, and
one of them would be to have the whole matter taken be
fore a legislative hearing" . ’ be]
1 One possible forum, according to. Lowenstein, would be
congressional hearings he feels will result from the resolu
" tion introduced Feb. 18 by Rep. Gonzalez. N
, "The resolution has 39 cosponsors, and I think that
hearings will be held sometime in -the fall," Lowenstein!
aid. "But maybe if the authorities in L.A. do what they
hould, there won't be the need for Congress to go into it."
Lowenstein's lobbying efforts have also. had their impact
in Sacramente where Alan Sieroty, chairman of the Asd
sembly Criminal Justice Committee, is giving the Roberf
ennedy assassination considerable thought. )
"There are several of us in the Assembly taking a hard

the Bob Kennedy assassination investigation

v 1
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[ "I'Vé talkedto Some of the people Who werem@ﬁi?‘}
] 0 night, and I'll be discussing the situation with the
district atforney's office to get their views on how some of
these questions night be cleared up." ~ :
| At this time- there are no definite plans for legislative
hearings, but Lowenstein says: i
lha“nns issue just, isn't-going to go away and I'm confiden_ﬁ

at; it will be taken up in Congress or tie state Legislas
ture Jf the Los Angeles' authorities do not reopen the
case; B LT < .
‘];‘;Aﬁting Dist. Atty. John Howard, who was one of 1'.h_I
paree prosecutors-in the Sirhan trial, said his office would]
bppose any move to make the Sirhan case the subject o
legislative hearings: - | N X
| But Howard. did not close the door to pursuing som
otliér avente that would lead to a resolution of the mat.
ter. In a formal policy statement prepared for The Times,
hésaidy. - . T~ Tt ST
i "It -always has been the pasition of the district attorne {
that if the Sirhan case is to-be reyiewed it shouldibe don
inacourtoflaw. . - . 0 : ] 7
=_We would oppose putting the matter before a' legislaq
tive body, but we are discussing the feasibility of seeking
a judicial forum, where the rules of evidence would strict.
ly apply and where sworn testimony eould .be taken on
the integrity.of the exhibits." . .
' Howard is aware that Bugch, ‘shortly before his déath,l
had deécided to take some steps on his 6wn initiative to put
the matter back before a court. - : s

| "What we are discussing now are the mechaniés- of just
thow tﬁﬁ:.%’;ﬂmh that, should we decide to, make that
also :

move,!' Howard.said. . ., e W L
. How is aware that the decision may-not be. his
since he is simply acting district attorney and may be. re-
placed withini a matterof weeks. '~ ..
 That factor has injected a new aspect of wicertainty b
‘cduse the selection of Busch's sucgessor will undoubtedly,
‘hédve & bearing on future policy' where, the Sirhan case is
jeancerned. : T
Virtually everyone involyed in the controversy agrees|
that, the most, substantial ‘question centers on the Sirhan|
'g't}'n_"and ‘the bullets. When and if the case is'reopened, the!
refiring of the gun.will have top priority. )
! Why havé' authorities .Tesisted refiring the weapon?
Why not just do it and put an end to all the speculation
about the bulletevidence? . . 3.
. The attitude of ghe dg'$t’z’i‘6t3:.a‘tt6i'xiey"s" office and the 'P9<
ﬁcﬁ: 'D'eptéar'z;.lt‘nier}t ‘a_r':ﬁ"tl{;" c%ugtts ﬁ(}rdate.' 15 summed p By
§ gtatement from aeting Dist, Atty,;Howard: LAY
5 !:nﬁﬁu%ira-t‘mg 3%@:_1@&%%‘53 gf:_-‘iarwmfﬂ
iave to have some doubt that Sirhan is guilty. it hasbee%
bur feeling that the evidened 'is, so overwhelming, that
ar'eisl.‘,n‘ovdoubt‘u -M_.-o-‘-l H ‘u S teesd C e A
:The resistanee to refiririg the wéapon is based, at X

In part, on the concern that the District-Attorney's office

has about the "integrity" of the ballistics exhibits, J

evgtrm 4
v

‘When the district attorney's staft <condueted!its 1071 in-
estigation, refiring of the Sirhan pistol was considered.
Dep. Dist. Atty. Dinko Bozanjch, who now handles in:
uiries on the Sirhan case; said that thoughts about firing
he: gun were "set aside when. it was- discovered that sej
iy tri_]

ious questiotis surrounded the handling of the Sirhan tr
[ b the cers a0 e
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! ition Was bolstered by the following fiHding by, ng by,
& e 1‘9731 Losé' Angeles County Grand Jury; =
' "Because the éxhibits under the custody of the counts

clerk's of_f;'?er were handled, examined and photographed

by unauthorized persons, and mishardled - by county
clerk's personnel; there exists 4 reservation on the part of]
the grantd jury relating to the present integrity of the bal

listie exhibits, , - 2 .o T

| Crities of the investigation' claim that this is a false igsue

ised. by the: district aftorriéy's office to divert attention

from key questions. . T

t . T . O T ¢ PR
There was no evidénce developed during the 1971 grand
hury investigation: that -any. ta‘:'npﬁrmg with éxhibits ac:
tually oce , dut investigators remain gravely con-
cerned about it.” . ¢ o R
; #"What if sorficone put a. pencil in thie barre] of the gun,
just for instande?" Howard asks, "That could -affect the red
sult of the bullet comparisons.” ~ .. . . N
; Howard-also worries'that the bullets-may have. "deteri
orated" in the seven years interim since the assassination,
because of handling and air-oxidation. = - |
i ‘But Lowell Bradford, retired director of the Santa
County Laboratory, of Criminalistics, does not think d'eter-,
joration is a factor,r :' - :- RS
e s viewed the. Balljsean photos of the bullls take
By, Harper five years ago and the coroner's office in coh
il g&lt;ﬁ Subervisdr) Bagtér Werds. héaringion the
Sirhah case last year, ~ . P o
“Bridfond  deScribed ‘tHE_ Hiléts g8 eV Mbedtite
identifi¢ition marks with no apparent change" betwean
the time the shotog were taken in 1970and 1974, " |
| And so the debate goes on. It seéins cértain that it will

'ﬁ?b_ be stilled intil the gun is refired .arlxc; perhaps not ever_j

—

en, . . [ . |
! The critiés say the refiring will reveal the truth, bu
Howard isn't so sure, as is obvious from his comment,
"God help us if all the bullet comparisons are inconclusive
after, refiring the gun; Then someone will probably comne
YW third gun theary." ., - i,

] ' /
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Why Not Refire Gun?

Why not refire Sirhan Sirhan's gun to end the speculation about!
whether the bullet that killed Robert Kennedy came from that!
Wweapon? : i

. To many, that seems a simple solution. But the District Attor
ney's office maintairis it really isn't that,simple and that it might
not provide a solution. | \ ,
- "Besides, if you take a step like refiring the gun, you would have
some doubt that Sirhan is guilty. It has been our feeling that the
evidence is so overwhelming ‘that there is no ‘doubt," said acting
Dist. Atty. John Howard. . ' !

Howard concedes that respected criminalists have raised some
speculation that the bullet which lodged in Kennedy's neck could
not have been fired by the same gun that sent a bullet into the
stomach of William Weisel during the shooting spree in the Am!
bassador Hotel pantry. . . L

"However, their findings are based on photographs and the only
accepted method of bullet identification is under a comparison mi
croscope,” Howard said. "Their findings are questionable in value
and obviously inadmissiable in court." . ) )
*  Another major factor in the district attorney's resistance to refir-
ing the weapon is the.concern over the integrity of the exhibits|
Howard cites the findings of a 1971 Los Angeles County Grand
Jury to support this concern: . .

"Because the exhibits under the custody of the county clerk's of-
fice were handled, examined and photographed by unauthorized
persons, ‘and mishandled by county clerk's personnel, there exists}
a reservation on the part of the grand jury relating to the present!
integrity of the ballistic exhibits . ! " _ : )

The district attorney's office stops short of saying that there w;
any tampering with the bullets or gun, but investigators have'

grave concern about the possibility it did occur.

In addition to this concern, Howard cites the possibliity that over|
a period of seven years there could be some deterioration of the|
bullets. .

"Twenty-two caliber bullets are always tough anvway and!
through the handling and air oxidation, identifying characteristic
might be altered,” Howard said. "So, the bottom line is that refir-
ing the weapon might raise more questions than it answers."

But Howard insists he is keeping an open mind on the mattelﬂ
‘and says that his staff is discussing the possibility of "getting thi :
th% % into some judicial forum where a court might order refirinf,;
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Goldstein Kennedy '
Schrade

HERE BULLETS WENT-Drawing shows trajectories of six of Omitted from drawing, bullets #1 and #3 (as numbered by LAPD .”
eight bullets “fired by Sirhan Sirhan from near the steam table. criminalistics section) lodged in Sen, Robert Kennedy’s body. j
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FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63) ‘ ‘

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

INEW PROEE OF
ASSASSINATION

BY WILLIAM FARE
: Tlmes.smf Writer

i ST LOUIS—A spemal committee of
the prestigifjus American Academy of]
Forensxc Scjences recommended Sun-
day that the Robert. F. Kennedy as-
sassinationJease be reopened o deal
with apparent discrepancies in bullet|
evidence.

Findings of the three-man speciall
committes were. presented to the
academy's executive committee by
Dr. Ralph F. Turner, a professor at|
Michigan State University's school of]
criminal justice.. .
"We feel unequivocally-that
mATE-fizestions. have. been T

e

Y
%
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gaszding fhe firearms identification and we feel that an At
,teggpt should be made to answer these questions: en
said. .

¢ Following. Turner's report, “academy president Dr
Robert Joling of Tucson, Ariz., jssued a cautious state-
ment. that the executive committee had concluded that "a
reexamination of the physical evidence could provide ad-
ditional information which could be of value in clarifying
the circumstances of the death of Robert F. Kennedy."

« Joling declinéd to make any ¢omment beyond the states
iment, but Turner talked at length with reporters about
the findings of his committee. =~ . ,

. He said he would be "shocked" if the case were nof
reopened, but added, "We are in no position at this time)
not having looked at’the original evidence, topredict
what the outcome of such a reexamination wéuld be."

. The major area of study by.Turner's committee was a
set of microscapic photos taken five years ago by Williat
Harper, a veteran criminalist from Pasadena. ' ,

. ‘Turner said that these photomicrographs taken by Har.
per with a Balliscan camera showed, distinct difference
between a bullet which struck Kennedy in the neck an
another that hit bystander William Weisel in the stomach.
1 The senator was fatally wounded June 5, 1968, in the
pantry of the Ambassador Hotel in: Los Angeles. Weise
recovered fromhiswound. - .., - -

. Harper detailed his conclusions in a March 28, 1970, af.
fidavit that led to theSo-¢alled-"second gun” theory.

. At Sirhan Sirhan's trial oncharges of killing Kenniedy,
Los' Angeles Police Departmént criminalist De-Wayne
Wolfer testified that both the Kennedy and Weisel bulléts
were fired by Sirhan's gun.,, .

+ ‘But Harper subsequently maintained that his examinas
tion showed there was a 23-minute, or 14%, rifling angle
difference between the Kennedy neck bullet and the
Weisel stomach bullet,  ° ’ o

¢ . Qualifying his viewpoint by saying that it was based on
observation ‘of ‘Hatper's photos, Turner said Sunday that
be agreed:with Harper's findings on the rifling angle dif-

{ He alen said he'did'riot think bullets showing that much
of.a discrepancy-could have - been fired by the 57 X
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Lommittee Sees Vaﬂue
n RFK Slaying Probe. |

ST. LOUIS (UPI) — A
cmmittee of the American‘
Academy of Forensic
Sciences says a further in
estigation of the 1968 assas
 'sination of Sen. Robert F.
* Kennedy could be valuable
,;!in determining cir
* lcumstances surrounding the
lslaymg, perhaps clanfymg
F:ow many weapons were mJ

ppgt e

cived.
Meeting here during th
: 'Weekend the executive
+ committee of the academy
" adopted a resolution ind
l dicating such an mvestxga-k
tion could be helpful in
i clearing up such questio
as whether a second gun was
ff used .in the killing or}

gvcl%egler erhan_B erhan

Ly Kennedy, ‘younger brother|
'of President John F. Ken-
, ,uedy who was assassinated

m 1963, was killed in a pas-
n geway of the Ambassador,

ﬁ-lotel in Los Angeles June 5,

11968 after wmmng the

Caleorma primary in his!
i ! quest for the Democratic
. nomination for president. .

i ! Kennedy was on his way
z jthrough the hotel kitchen

vhen he was struck downy
: Eupporters of the New York
i senator grabbed Sirhan and
i held him for autherities.
.| Since the killing some per-
lsons have questioned
whether al] of the shots fired
that night came from the
SIS BN, © Se—eewd

s
l
!
!
i
;
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?:Qe.ease of Elies.
n-Sen. Kennedy -
daying Urged

BY WILLIAM FARR
Times Siaf_f Wrile.—

Paul Sclirade, who. was seriously.
rounded as he stood near Robert F.
ennedy the night the senator was
ot down in the Ambassador pantry,
hursday asked the Los Angeles Po<
ce Commission to make public all;
ivestigative files on the case.

In making a formal appeal to the;
ve-member commission at a jams
a¢ked public hearing, Schrade said:.

"I have the legal and moral rignt to,
arn if anyone other than erhan Sir-
an was firing a.gun in there . I
ave that nght as a victim of that as-,
-ult who was nearly killed." i
Schrade was joined by CBS-TV and
rmer New York Congressman Al-
rd X. Lowenstein in asking tha, the;
olice Department's 10-velume sum-
ary of the assassination investiga-
on be opened to inspection. . }
Citing the "serious ethical and legal
uestions" posed by, the -request,
ominission -President Sam Williams
wok the matter; under submission
nd. indicated the commission would
tempt to give xts answer at next
‘eek's meetmg -3 1
Commissioners } Robert Weil and.
«ariana Pfaelzer; express ssed concern’
‘hether the commission could or!
sould waive confidentiality inherent’
« all police investigations. !
"I realize this is indeed a nntxon-n
-ide and worldwide mattor of con-
-rn," Weil said, {".. ; 3. but shouldn't
ar position be e same whether it

ivolves a xmowned ublic figure or
1 x'nswm! cant. httle i;zure" Iﬁ e ao
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~it in this case, do we have to do it for everyone?"
ell said he was worried that the release of the 10 vo-

lumes might damage "completely innocent parties" who
had some derogatory reference- made dbout them during
the investigation.
. -Schrade’s attorney, C. Stephen Howard, suggested that
unnecessarily -harmful information -could be excised and
suggested that a neutral panel, possibily appointed by the
Los Angeles County Bar Assn., could pérform this tasx.

Schrade and his attorney argued that the confidentiality

of the 10 volumes has already been violated with the pub-

lication of a book titled, "Special Unit Senator." The book,
written by then chief of detectives Robert Houghton, ful-
Jdy detailed the police investigation. .

Schrade also maintained that ABC-TV newsmen Pete
Noyes and a German journalist already have gained dc-
«cess to the 10 volumes. L . .
| Lowenstein, who currently is'serving as a consultant to
Gov. Brown on educational matters, told the commission-

‘ers they should open the Police Départment's records on

" the case "to stop the spread of gossip.” - .

_."There is the need to dispel the feeling that people in

. high places conceal rather than reveal what people have

the right to know," he said. Lowenstein made reference to
an American Academy of Forensic Science's special come
mittee report recommending that tlie bullet evidence in
the case be reexamined. ' ' '

* **This report indicated that there were "groés differences®

T V] AR G TS R I RN e

iit the bullet that struck Kennedy in the neck and another
that hit bystander William Weisel in the storach. e
-."It is now out of the bottle and will not go back in," the
former-tongressman said. e Somcitoensy 7,
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“"Weisel in the stomach.’ .
; Turnet said,that it was the feeling

# o , *
.. .
i N
by f
(
[ ing (o the reporf dghver

to.Howard, the ad hoc.committée ex-
amined. numérous documents’ am%

lh‘anscnpts and as a result "believes,

that legitimate. forensic questions in
the Robert -F.- Kennedy case have
been raised.”

-The-report - states, "The comrrutteg
;also feels that, given access to qngm~
al qvidence, there is more than a'rea

tzkble possibility ‘that these ques’-
tiorls can be answered." :

! ’f'}n ‘major question, the: comnnttee
feels, is whether the bullet which
Istrick Kénnedy in the neck matchés
the one which hit bystander William

'of -the comnittée that these bulleb-
‘also should be compared with'a bul<
let, from trial exhibit No. 55, whi¢,
‘L Police Department Cri

, 2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. {4175
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. Iurner said he and his colleagues on the committee ob-{ -
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wds test .fl;e__d Irom Sithan's 'gun.' ]
b . . . : [ ]

. Turner,.in an interview after he presented his commit.

croscopic: photographs of the bullets taken by Pasaden:

criminalist William Harper.

 Basing their conclusion -on', these--photomicrographs,

erved "gross differences” in the Kennedy and Weisel bul-
éts. . .. 1 .

: Responding to criticism that the findings have been
reached without looking af the 'original evidence, Turner|
aids R B I
, "What we are askinig n6w is that g panel of neutral ex-|

eal interest jn speeulating based on photographs but uj
o now the driginal evidence has not been available fo
reexaminatiof.” ¢ . '

' Turnier's cdfamittee recommended that another panel'o
hree recognized firéarms identification experts be ap{
gointed to directly examine the gun and bullet evidence

serts be given access to'the original evidence. T have no -

ee findings in St. Louis, said the committee examined mi{* - .

nd possibly 'refire the Sirhan weapon if that is necessary ' -
k{o- ‘clarify apparent differences in 'ghe bullets riow if. °

gevidence.

{ Joling ;app:o'i'-ntéd. the ad hoc committee headed By‘-Tumg )

er after a movie titled "The Second Gun"™ was shown af
.. the atademy's general membership meeting last February
I Chicago. : ;]

* | 'This film presents the theory that there was anotheq . o
gun besides Sirhan's firing when Kennedy, w:{s&}gﬂn] LT
Seven.vears ago in the pantry of the Ambassadr. . .
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Probe
Sworn In

Ll‘ ‘Beverly : Hllls attorney
'om Kranz, formerly an aide
k(?z the ‘late Sen. Robert F

nnedy, will-be swori in to;
y as a special counsel t¢
probe. the: evidence that sent|
Sirhan B. Sirhan to a. life
rison term.

Followmg the swearmg-m

at the dowitown Criminal
courts Building, he will begin
he examination of the gun
f;xd bullets that ere believed
be the wea ‘Sirhan used
o kill Kennedy at the Am-
assador.

The Board of Supervisors
authonzed reopéning of t
tase and the hiring of a-Spe-
cial deputy to work with Act
ing Dist. Atty. John Howard.

Under county charter pro-
visions, Kranz, who will take

leave of absence from the|
aw firm of Alexander, Inman
and Fire, will r&eive‘-$2,_l_)04

nthly on a 60-day basis. A
exterision must be requested
at the end ofthe 60 days by
Kranz.

| Officials refused t
speculate how long the in|
vestigation would last.

Kranz was a political alde
Fo Kennedy during his" 196
presidential campaign and i

Lhe California primary._elec;
. . e 'senator.

.)-7
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Kennedy’s assassmatlon i

L SIPerIS IS Al or
ized the reopening of the cas !
after: Supervisor Kenneth
Hahn' formally moved that
Howard be asked to find some
way ‘‘to resolve the concern
and doubt in the public ming
on some of the aspects of Sen:

1 Howard clashed” with Su
pervxsor Baxter Ward over
Ward’s statement that the dis’
frict attorney’s office had 4
eonflict of interest against re
)pening the probe, particular:

* ly since Howard had prose!
*uted _Sirhan.

“I do not intend to ailow
any charges of cover-up 01]
vonflict of interest to stand as
Supervisor Ward so un]ustl
charged,” said Howard. I d g
fiot inténd to throw up roa
" blocks."”

. Howard Sald both he and-
 the late Joseph P. Busch had

discussed the possibility of a

reéxamination of evidence.

* Neither Howard nor any of

the supervisors said _th /
. o 'S ﬁ?""_iﬁg

i
\
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olitico Asks | o | '

v
‘ @ '@ |
ssassination
'Bz D. N. OPPENHEIMER (Indicate page, name of
e

rald-Examiner Staff Writer newspaper, city and state,)
City Councilman Zev

Yaroslavsky today will ask
his” colleagues to conduct:
nigh-level review inte the po
ice investigation of the 196
3ssassination of Sen. Robe;
K. Kennedy here. -
The city Pqlice. Com:
nission, meanwhile, opene

A=3 HERALD EXAMINER
LOS ANGELES, CA

case. .
The Yar slavsky .motio
oday will a ,j’k Council Presi
ient John S: _
‘ive city lawmakers to an a
0c review cominittee. The
nove will follow the defea
vesterday ,of Yaroslavsky’
>ffort to ‘question police an
;Iity Attorney officials abou
us sition of thd evidence.
unc11 by a 46 vote,. del

ded Yaroglavsky's ouon.
f e Yarodlaveiey's motion

ers, but' Gibson ruled - that}

vallablhtyt ev1dencé in the

nembers of the council could Date: 8-22-75
wery Dion Morrow of thq 5
Gity Attorney’s office an Eaton: Friday Latest
isst. Police Chief Dary] Author: D. N. Oppenheimer
}ateg liefore-voting on the Edior: Donald Goodenow
o :  KENSALT
The Gibson ruling paved Title
he way for two hour's of coun-
2il questioning and
Yaroslavsky ultimately voted Character:
against his own motion, or
-aying ‘‘we already ac- _Eh *
pomphshedwhatwesoughtto Classification: LAL56 k56 1
=ccomplish.” G teJ Submitting Office: HOS ANgELes
During the gnllmg, al
I.Dld the gcouncll that Cf s ] Being Inveiuﬁted—q_gq
napels and X-rays of the e = —d
Janels taken from the shoot 267 D & :

g scene at the Ambassado!
otel had been destroyed
er police closed the Ken:

.edy case because “‘they sim-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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(department could not be re-

murder conviction of S;rhaq
B. Sirhan was upheld by tt

thére had never been spect

and bullet fragmenits but de

‘nied that he told a news re,

porter- no X-rays -had bee
Faken of. the bullet-scarred
ceiling panels, * '

¢ He said he told the..re
portér that he believed no, X<
’rays_-exi'sted now. C

. The. Police -Commission
yesterday -agreed .with a de«l
partment report ‘that eviden’
fiary material stili held by

leased-to various litigants inJ
volved in ‘civil lawsuits, re]

are pending in the couftts.
,  But'Commission Presiden
Sam ‘Williams named Com{

missioner Mariana R)

" jated to assassination, whidJ

" Pfaelzer, Chief Gates,

member of the city attorney’s
office "and two police ind
Vestigators to screen

future written requests for ac
cess to material still in the
department’s hanqe=tes® |

[ Gates said the_case way
ISTQBTed. closed after the

.graphic - analysis of - .bul-letﬁJ
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Bugliosi Role .
in Kennedy Case

It is truly unfortunate that on the
Robert F. Kennedy assassination the)
editors at The Times are apparently,
out of touch with the basic facts in
this case, certainly out of touch with
this community’s attitude about this
iissue, and totally unaware of the (:on-ll
cerned mood of the entire country on
this crucial, unresolved controversy.

For you to insinuate—as you did in
your editorial (Aug. 20), "New, Data
[—or New Ploy"—that my personat

commitment to help resolve this con-‘

_roversy is selfish and politically mo-<

ivated, is an affront to my profes-]
donal infegrity. ]

When I met with you on the after
woon before your editorial appeared
your top editors hadn't even read my,
siter to the Los Angeles County‘
Joard of Supervisors, dated Aug. 18
All you knew was what you'd rea
Jsewhere about the "vital new data"
eferred to in my letter. Yet, you
were fully prepared to attack me
withdut the full facts of my posmon
sefore you. This is hardly what on
would call "responsible ]ournahsm"i
However, 'even after I pex‘sa:)m\llyI
srovided you with a copy of that en
iire letter, you ignored the main por-
uon of its contents, choosing instead:
10 twist one smail paragraph into
meaning something it doesnof. ©

As I very distinetly informed you,|
+his "vital néw data" does not belong!
i0 me; it is the exclusive property of
ny clients—two highly credenti
men who have devoted more t
-even years in the agsembling of this
nvestigative data.

You also ‘conveniently failed
woint out that a lawyer-client rela
vonship precludes unauthorized dis-
-losure of their data. Furthermore,
you ignored the most obvious and|
stated reason why my cliénts
snly "turn over this new data t
prosecutors and investigators other
uhan those originally assigned to this

gase: namely, that the original
rosecution téam conducted one of

loppiest, most inept prosecutlons
i Los. v histFy— .

eles:Connt;

I
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: wﬁﬁgnal team ma'- well
© .« .disposed towards disc
- introduction of any evidence Which
. would be: professionally embarramng
to them, and desxrous of, preservi
*, and DO rtmg conclusmns they have
' previously reached.” (Which, as ev-
P Efyorie now knows, is- précisely the'
’ case) However, ‘both. .the Board of;,
-' " .Supervisors,and-the public.do have|
. the right to know that such new da
, 'does exist, and, that "at an appmpn-I

. umstances tit, definitely * will
‘. turned over to résponsible authorities.

‘ ' Lgln conclusion; Jlest my - positio
" . be distorted by .the editors at
IThe Times, it is not my eontentjon
that Sirhan wasn't involved in Sen.

errnedys assassmatmn. The

ar- .

! ,ewdent:e is glear that he was, and
Ltherefore his éonviction was a proper].
@ne. The only reai ‘question. left is]
Were there others involveg?
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-2 Ceiling Panels
“‘Proved Nothing,’
Police Tell-Counci

"BY WILLIAM FARKR
it Times Staff Writer

rere. routinely destroyed a year afte ;
he assassination because they
.proved absolutely nothing," Asst
Police. Chief Daryl Gates. told the Lo
Angeles City Council Thursday.,

Gates had been summoned before
the cotincil as the' résult of a motion
by Councilman Zeév Yaroslavsky ex-
{pressmg concern over reports that
several items of ev1dence in the ¢ase
were missing.
During a discussion before the
councﬂ Thursday, Yaroslavsky told

Gates:

all of the problems with the John F'
Kennedy assagsination, the Police De-
partient would be a little more sen
witive to the preservation of evidence."

‘wanted to know the whereabouts o
he X tays of the panels, spectrogra:
ohie. tests on the bullets and the lef
Jeeve of Robert. Kennedy s.coat.

i ‘Gates countered that these items

were not technically evidencé. sitine
|-aone of them had been introduced at

the trial of Sirhan B. Sirhan, convict+

2d of the assassination in 1968.

Dion Morrow; special counsel to th
hity attorney's office on the Kenned:
cnatter, told the council that all o
phe evidence introdueed at the tria)

~as in the possession of the Stiperio
pourt clerk, not the Police Depart

""One would have-thought that after

\
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(Mounf Cllpplng in Space Below)

:|S$|ng
L Clty Counc1lman_ Ze

E}eagues today fo call for a
fficial accounting o
ewdence from the June 35
ﬂ968 .agsassination of Sen

bert . Kennedy:

,lossed 'away.
Y Yaroslavsky said he want .
0 - khow why. bullet-scarre
exlmg panels were report

Kennedy's coat had been lost:
ée said he also wants o kno
hy no X-rays had éver bee
taken of the ceiling panel
and why there were ne spec-
rographic analyses of bullet
-nd bullet fragments fired
luring the' Ambassador. Hotel
ilootmg, for whlch Sirhan B.

rlrhan was non\ncted of
\ ’ !

3L .
3. I'EE 'ﬁi‘dtilah tar‘ﬁ@ﬂberore

e cpyneils §¢Sterday aften
plon MorioW-of. the! City)
Attorriey siofficeryias guoted
imn pubhshed‘reperts as: saqu
pe learned” that' police ha
estroyed the ceiling panelt
routine fashion and that n
pectrograph was ever
0 analyze the bullets !

1t was known ait the time’ of
the ‘Sirkan trial-tha
| ’§ coat sleeve, ﬁ
nissing. -, T~

r
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YaroslavsKy, said_he does
1T umotrstand Tow 16y
could dispose of the panels in
a routiné fashion when-this i
I’not. a-roufine ease.” ']

The purpose of his motio
before the council today is t
have the Police Dept. an
City Attorney’s office “‘advise

the council as to the existence,
. and location of statements by

eyewitnesses, the  10-volumel

. Summary 6f the,j,nve'sgiga_t,ipn,l

-gﬁerf?gfftﬁe; Si:gneqn%féﬁxc?&
et films and-still photos.!
{ ‘‘Sorie-gyestions” Have
been asked and-we -ought t
answer - them,” Yaroslavsky
Sajd. *‘We. want te get’on reJ|
‘cord the evidence that ‘bas
been retained and see ‘to it

thal_nothige else is Gisoosgd

oL
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Representatwes of the'Los ‘Angeles
Police Department and the city:attor-
ney's office have been asked to ap-+
pear before the Clty Counc11 today to
discuss reports that some Kkey
evidence in the Robert F Kennedy "\

hssassination is missing. :

The council voted 9 to 3 ,’Wednes-
day to take.up the issue-today after
Councilman Zev YaroslavsKy sald he -
had been -informed. that certain
pvidence. was missing or destroyed,
including cellmg panels from the|
pantry at the Ambassador where
ennedy was mortally wounded. .
The panels afeyconisidered: by some
6 be of crucial Jimportance. because
f questions abou} thé trajectory and

mmber. of bullgls fired. the night 4
ennedy was shot.
Yarosla¥sky said the flrst he kne ’
f ‘the supposedly niissing evidencé , Date: 8-21-75 N
as, when he read an article in the eaiion: Thursday Final
aily J(]))urnallvI a legal newipaper : Author: William Farr
uoting Dion Morrow, a special coun : Editors Wi lliam F. Thomas
el inthe mty attorney's office. cie:  KENSALT
Morrow, centacted in Sacramento N
[where he was: testifying on behalf of] .
clty-sponsored legislation, said he had|
been informed by the Police Depart Character:
ment that two ceiling panels take or
from the pantry were destroyed ig Classification: LA-5 6_15 6*
gltx)rral_e_,'-l'969_,. a year after the assassina- . Submitting Office: LOS Angeles
l .
Morrow said.the decision reportely - [] Being Investigated
was made by a low echelon memben -
of the Police Department who noted
the panels had never beefi introduced SEARCHED. INDEXED. ..o
in the trial of Sirhan B. Sirhan, who SERIALIZED. ” FILED,, /( v
was convicted of Kennedy's myrder, e
In asking the ‘couneil to conduyet: an C\ G2 1 1970
immediate hearing on the jssue raths ¢ *
er than refer it to a commiiitee fon

@Wavsky said: T ) ' / i \ et
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